


Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

AGENDA 

1. Roll Call. 
2. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings held June 17, 1987 and July 1, 

1987. 
3. Publ ic Hearing 

A) Fiscal Year 1988 Water Management Budget 
4. Selection of Attorney 

A) Cummings & Lockwood 
B) Quarles & Brady 

5. Discussion on Insurance Coverage 
6. Review of Proposed Fiscal Year 1988 Rates & Water & Sewer Budget. 
7. Consideration of items related to the District's Backbone 

Distribution & Wastewater Collection System: 
A) Northwest Fill Area 

1) Proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, 5011 & Peek for 
Engineering Design & Construction Inspection Services. 

2) Funding Agreement with Westinghouse Communities of Naples, 
Inc. 

B) Greentree Drive Extension - Phase III 
1) Proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, Soll & Peek for 

Engineering Design & Construction Inspection Services. 
2) Funding Agreement with Westinghouse Communities of Naples, 

Inc. 
C) Oakmont - Phase II 

1) Proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, 5011 & Peek for 
Engineering Design & Construction Inspection Services. 

2) Funding Agreement with Westinghouse Communities of Naples, 
Inc. 

8. Consideration of Proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, 5011 & Peek, 
Inc. to provide Engineering Design and Construction Inspection 
Services for the Utility Site, including site landscaping yard 
lighting, fencing, paving, drainage and Wellfie1d and Wastewater 
Treatment Plant instrumentation. 

9. Consideration of Proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, 5011 & Peek, 
Inc. to prepare the Legal Descriptions of the Utility Site. 

10. Consideration of Proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, Soll & Peek, 
Inc. to review the District's Utility r,1aster Plan. 

11. Consideration of Proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, 5011 & Peek for 
Construction Inspection Services for West Boulevard Street Lighting 
System. 

12. Consideration of Change Order for Metro Equipment & Construction Co. 
13. Engineer's Report 

A) Update on the Wastewater Treatment Plant Construction 
14. Manager's Report. 
15. Confirmation of Invoices and Requisitions. 
16. Supervisor's Requests. 
17. Adjournment. 

-2204-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

ROLL CALL 

Mr. Scofield called the meeting to order at 4:00 P.M. and asked 

the record show Ms. MacAlister absent with all other members present. 

MINUTES OF MEETING OF JUNE 17, 1987 - APPROVED AS CORRECTED 

The Minutes of June 17, 1987 were approved subject to the 

fol1ow;ngcorrections: 

Page 2158 - The last sentence on the page be deleted. 

MINUTES OF ~EETING OF JULY 1, 1987 - APPROVED AS PRESENTED 

The Minutes of July 1, 1987 were approved as presented. 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION OF FISCAL YEAR 1988 WATER MANAGEMENT 
BUDGET 

Legal Notice having been pub1 ished in the Naples Daily News on 

June 29, 1987 and July 6, 1987, as evidenced by the Affidavit of 

Publication presented for the Record, a Public ~earing was held to consider 

the District's Water Management Budget for Fiscal Year 1988. 

Mr. Moyer stated that a copy of the proposed Budget had been 

handed out at the June 17, 1987 meeting and at this time he distributed a 

Budget Comparison of System Operation Expenses for Fiscal Year 1987 versus 

Fiscal Year 1988. He explained that the Budget was broken down into two 

major categories; one which dealt with payment of principal and interest on 

the outstanding bonds the District utilized to construct the system and 

one which dealt with the expenses anticipated for Fiscal Year 1988 to 

operate and maintain the Water Management System. Mr. Moyer advised that 

the largest increases and decreases for Fiscal Year 1988 appeared in 

administrative expenses (from $18,007 to $36,566); payroll (from $108,211 

to $143,158); water connections ($70,719 to $19,531); and the new budget 

-2205-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

category of Replanting ($20,000), which staff recommended be established on 

an annual basis to maintain the median strips in Pelican Bay. He further 

explained that the increase in administrative expenses was partially due to 

rent for additional office space and expenses which would be incurred for 

computer additions and modifications to the accounting and word processing 

programs. He explained that the increase in payroll expense was due to the 

hiring of additional field personnel and secretarial help. He advised that 

the tax rate for Fiscal Year 1987 was $591.62 per acre and the proposed per 

acre rate for Fiscal Year 1988 was $610.42 per acre, which approximated a 

3.1% increase in the Water Management Budget for Fiscal Year 1988. 

At this time, Mr. Holtan asked to review the payroll expenses 

as outlined in the proposed Budget in comparison to the payroll expenses 

for Fiscal Year 1987. Mr. Moyer explained that the payroll figures as 

outlined in the Fiscal Year 1988 Budget were approximately one-half of the 

employee's salary, with the exception of himself, Mr. Ward, and Ms. Smith 

who received a portion of their salaries paid from the St. Lighting Budget. 

Mr. Holtan asked how often the salaries were changed. Mr. Moyer explained 

that the employees were reviewed on an annual basis. 

At this time, Mr. Scofield called for comments from the Public. 

There being no comments from the Public, Ms. Moll moved, seconded by Mr. 

Hake and approved unanimously, the Public Hearing be closed. 

Following the close of the Public Hearing, Mr. Hake moved, 

seconded by Ms. Moll and approved unanimously, the Water Management Budget 

for Fiscal Year 1988 as presented. 

Mr. Moyer explained that a companion item to approval of the 

-2206-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

Water Management Budget was the Resolution which transmitted the 1988 Tax 

Rolls to the Collier County Tax Appraiser for extension on the 1988 Collier 

County Tax Bills. 

At this time, Mr. Hake moved, seconded by Mr. Holtan and approved 

unanimously, the Resolution "Leving Tax Within The Pelican Bay Improvement 

District For Payment Of Debt Service and Maintenance Costs For Water 

Management Facilities For The Period October 1, 1987 Through September 30, 

1988" and that the President and Secretary be authorized to sign the 

Resolution. 

SELECTION OF ATTORNEY 

Mr. Moyer recalled for the Board that at the Workshop Meeting 

held on July 1,1987, the Board ranked the firms of Cummings & Lockwood and 

Quarles & Brady as the top two firms who had submitted proposals to provide 

legal services to the District and he advised that representatives from 

both firms were in attendance to make brief presentations to the Board. 

Cummings & Lockwood 

Mr. Moyer introduced Mr. Joseph Cox, a partner of the law firm of 

Cummings & Lockwood. Mr. Cox stated that the firm of Cummings & Lockwood 

was approximately 80 years old, founded in Stanford, Connecticut, 

with offices in Hartford, Ct., Greenwich, Ct., Bridgeport, Ct., Palm Beach, 

and Naples, Florida. He advised that fifteen Attorneys were on staff in 

the Naples Office and the firm covered such fields as litigation, real 

estate, corporate partnerships and related areas, estates and taxes, and 

lobbying. He explained the firm was actively involved in political 

campaigns as they represented many clients who had needs in Washington as 

-2207-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
Ju 1>-: 15, 1987 

well as Tallahassee. He further explained they were not registered 

lobbyists, however, they did work on legislation that involved their 

clients who experienced problems in governmental areas. He explained that 

they staffed the Bond Indentures out of the Hartford office, however, 

utilized some of the Naples Attorneys depending on the nature of the work. 

He stated that Cummings & Lockwood had just recently become more aggressive 

in the Florida Bond Market. He advised that their hourly rates ranged from 

$75.00 per hour to $150.00 per hour and a Senior Attorney of the. firm 

usua lly determi ned how a matter was to be staffed, based on the 1 ega 1 

difficulty .. He stated that their average hourly rate was $110.00 per hour 

and explained that an Attorney of the firm was not automatically assigned 

to an account, that they first determined the nature of the assignment and 

tried to staff the legal matter as economically as possible while still 

providing their client with good legal counsel. At this time, Mr. Cox 

called for questions from the Board. 

Mr. Scofield asked ~1r. Cox whether he was acquainted with the 

nature of the District's business. Mr. Cox explained that he personally 

would only be involved in the area of taxes and certain corporate matters; 

and that litigation matters would be handled by Lawrence Farese and bond 

matters woul d be handl ed 1 oca lly by Dudl ey Goodl ette and the Stanford, 

Connecticut office when necessary. Mr. Hake asked whether Mr. Goodl ette 

was familiar with the Florida Statutes under which the District operated. 

Mr. Cox replied that Mr. Goodlette had a working familiarity of this field. 

He stated that the firm did not currently represent any other Improvement 

Districts in Collier County, however, they did represent some Utility 

-2208-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15,1987 

Districts located in Connecticut. There were no further questions from the 

Board. 

Quarles & Brady 

Mr. Moyer introduced Mr. Joseph McMackin, a partner with the Law 

Firm of Quarles & Brady. Mr. McMackin stated that their main office was 

located in Milwaukee, Wisconsin and that he had been practicing in Naples 

since 1973 and in 1981 had merged his firm with Quarles & Brady. He 

advi sed that the firm had approximately 170 Attorneys on staff, with four 

Attorneys practicing in the Naples office. He stated that his firm was 

presently the General Counsel for Barnett Bank of Naples and he personally 

had been representing Barnett Bank for approximately eight years. He 

commented that his firm was desirous of representing the Board of 

Supervi sors, that they di d not have exact experi ence with thi s type of 

representation, however, had discussed their representation with Mr. 

Bolesky and r~r. Ward as to the requirements and the Statutes under which 

the District operated. He also stated that he had reviewed the District's 

enabling legislation to achieve a basic concept of what would be required 

of the District's Attorney and felt they would be able to meet these 

requirements and provide the representation that would be necessary. ~lr. 

McMackin also advised that Quarles & Brady's leading Bond Counsel from 

Wisconsin was present at the meeting and he had reviewed the District's 

present bonding requirements, authorizations and outstanding obligations 

and would be happy to answer any questions the Board might have. He stated 

that his firm proposed to represent the District as well as anticipate the 

needs of the District. He advised that his firm had tried to familiarize 

-2209-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1937 

themselves with what had been done in the past, the status of the 

District's current political and legal obligations and asked that the Board 

feel free to call upon him personally should the need arise. Mr. McMackin 

advised that the firm's estimate for legal fees was $118.00 per hour and 

that he would be doing the primary work and would call upon other Attorneys 

of the firm for assistance when he felt any matter was beyond his 

expertise. 

In response to a comment by Ms. Moll, Mr. McMackin advised the 

Board that Quarles & Brady did not presently represent any Districts in 

Florida, however, he explained that they had done some peripheral work 

representing the Milwaukee Sewer District. 

Mr. Moyer commented that the Pelican Bay Improvement District was 

not a unique governmental subdivision but was governed by most of the same 

statutes that govern a Municipality or County. Thus, Mr. ~1oyer suggested 

that a question the Board might have would be did either firm have any 

experience with other Municipal ities or Counties. Mr. "'1cMackin rep1 ied 

that Quarles & Brady did not represent any Municipalities. 

At this time, Mr. McMackin distributed a Memorandum to the Board 

which he had prepared regarding the District's liability in the collection 

of Florida Sales Tax for the services they performed. He explained that he 

had done some research on this subject and it was via this type of service 

that Quarles & Brady felt they would be able to meet the District's 

requirements and hopefully, in many cases, anticipate them. 

In response to Mr. Moyer's question regarding experience with 

other municipalities, Mr. Cox of Cummings & Lockwood advised that his firm 

-2210-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

did not represent any municipalities, however, in Florida they specialized 

in appearing before Governmental bodies arguing for their Cl ients rather 

than representing actual entities. He commented that in Connecticut, his 

firm represented several small communities or towns, however, the Statutes 

were significantly different. 

Following further discussion, Mr. Hake moved, seconded by t4r. 

Holtan and approved unanimously selection of legal Counsel be postponed 

until the August meeting. 

Ms. Moll thanked Quarles & Brady for the time and effort they put 

forth in the preparation of the Memorandum on the Sales Tax issue. 

DISCUSSION ON INSURANCE COVERAGE 

Mr. Moyer introduced Mr. Tom Benson with Fred S. James & Company 

who was in attendance to review the District's current insurance coverage 

and the availability of insurance to the District. 

Mr. Benson distributed a "Summary of Coverage and Premiums" which 

outlined the insurance coverages currently in effect with Fred S. James & 

Company. He explained that Page One of the Summary included an itemization 

of the current Property Insurance coverage and listed the specific 

properties and amounts of insurance coverage for each location. He 

explained that all of the property was insured on a Broad Perils Basis, 

the broadest form of insurance one could purchase. 

He stated that the coverage for District owned equipment was 

shown on Page Two of the Summary. Mr. Holtan asked whether the figures 

as outlined were all replacement figures. Mr. Benson replied that these 

were replacement figures and the figures were updated on an annual basis 

-2211-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
Ju 1 y 15, 1987 

with the last update being September, 1986. 

Mr. Benson commented that 1 iabi1 ity coverages were out1 ined on 

Page Three of the Summary and essentially the District was insured for 

$1,000,000 for the majority of the exposures. Mr. Scofield asked whether 

the District had Umbrella Coverage above the existing liability limits. 

Mr. Benson replied that at this time the District had no Umbrella Coverage 

but would discuss this coverage when he presented his recommendations. Mr. 

Hake asked whether the 1 iabil ity coverage was on a per occurrence or 

aggregate basis. Mr. Benson replied that the coverage as outlined included 

both per occurrence and aggregate coverage, which by definition meant the 

District would be able to use the full $1,000,000 on anyone occurrence or 

could use the $1,000,000 over the annual policy period. 

Mr. Hake asked why Host Liquor Liability was included as an item 

in the liability coverages. Mr. Benson explained that this item was 

included under Contractual Liability and was a part of a specific 

endorsement added to the policy. He explained that the Host Liability was 

one of the coverages included in the Contractual Liabil ity Package. He 

advised that the District had this potential exposure if, for example, the 

District had a Company party where alcohol was served. 

He further advised that the Contractual Liability also provided 

coverage for incidental contracts which the District might have with 

independent contractors. He explained that many contracts contained hold 

harml ess 1 anguage wherein the Di strict agreed to indemnify a third party 

and if the District did not have Contractual Liab"ility coverage, the 

District would not be insured for this type of exposure. 

-2212-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

Mr. Hake stated that he did not understand Mr. Benson's previous 

comments whereby the District could chose to use either a per occurrence or 

aggregate coverage, i.e., he did not understand how the District could make 

this choice. Mr. Benson further explained that the Insurance Company 

provided $1.000,000 of blanket liability and the Liability Policy could 

respond to either anyone claim during the year or used over the year on an 

aggregate bases. He explained that the aggregate was the maximum amount of 

the annual coverage per year so the entire $1,000,000 liability limit could 

be expended on the first c1a-im the District incurred. He explained the 

current coverages were a 1 imit per occurrence and annual aggregate as 

opposed to a split limit. Mr. Hake asked whether the District could obtain 

$1,000,000 per occurrence coverage. Mr. Benson explained that this 

coverage was an item of discussion in his recommendations whereby the 

District could purchase excess Umbrella Liability Coverage in addition to 

the current coverage, however, this would still put a cap on the coverages. 

He stated that in today's insurance market he doubted whether he could buy 

an occurrence policy only without an annual aggregate cap. 

Mr. Benson advised that Page Four of the Summary included an 

itemization of Automobile coverage, which included $1,000,000 liability 

coverage for six vehicles. 

Mr. Benson stated that Page Five of the Summary was a review of 

the Boiler & Machinery Coverage and advised that this coverage included a 

blanket limit of $1,000.000 of protection for direct damage. 

He explained that Page Six was an itemization of the Workers 

Compensation Insurance which effectively made the District "suit proof" 

-2213-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

from an employee injury. 

Page Seven was a brief overview of the Directors & Officers 

Liability coverage. t1r. Hake suggested that he had reviewed this policy 

and had great difficulty with this coverage. He stated that the Florida 

Statutes of Limitation ran from two to four years before a person was 

protected from litigation and this policy specifically stated that if the 

insurance company was not notified of a potential claim within the policy 

year there would be no coverage. Mr. Benson explained that all Directors & 

Officers Liability coverage was issued on a per claims made basis. This 

meant that coverage only applied for claims which occurred during the policy 

period. He stated that the current policy included a retroactive date that 

showed the original date of coverage and the following years renewal 

policy, assuming the same Insurance Company renewed the policy, would also 

reflect a retroactive date and this retroactive date would continue to be 

in place for the period of time the policy was in place with the same 

Insurance Company. However, he explained if the District cancelled 

coverage with the Insurance Company or in turn the Company elected to 

cancel coverage on their own, at that point the "extended discovery clause" 

applied which would allow a ninety day period to report any incidents that 

might have occurred during the policy period and might turn into a claim at 

a later date. He advised that if insurance was purchased from a new 

insurance company, the District might or might not be able to negotiate 

Prior Acts Coverage, which would protect the Board from incidents they 

might not be aware of. Mr. Hake commented that it was his impression that 

an Insurance Company must defend a client brought to suit for something 

-2214-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

that happened during the period of time in which they extended coverage. 

Mr. Hake suggested that if someone decided to sue him a year from now for 

something he did he would be in trouble. Mr. Benson advised him that he 

could potentially have a problem; that insurance language for this type of 

exposure, i.e., Medical Malpractice, Insurance Agent's Errors and 

Omissions, etc., had changed dramatically over the past five years. He 

advised that Directors & Officers Liability Insurance had been impossible 

to purchase one year ago; that the claims filed under these policies had 

evaporated the market to the point where it was very difficul t to find 

coverage. He explained that his company had searched for nine months to 

find the current coverage. 

Mr. Hake commented that he had recently been made aware of a new 

Florida Statute that had been implemented and passed by the Legislature to 

protect Directors, Supervisors, etc. of Non-Profit Organizations and asked 

Mr. Benson whether he was aware of this new Statute and whether it would 

apply to the Pelican Bay Board of Supervisors. Mr. Benson responded that 

he was aware of the Statute and had provided Mr. Ward with a copy of the 

Statute, however, he suggested that this was a matter for the District's 

Legal Counsel to explore. Mr. Hake suggested that it was very important 

that the members of the Board and r~anagement had coverage that was provided 

by the District to protect them and he did not agree with the ninety-day 

limitation after the end of the policy period; that is was impossible for 

anyone to try and determine whether they were going to be sued a year from 

now and to determine the nature of the suit. Mr. Benson commented that he 

could only deal with the market place and this type of policy was not 

-2215-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

currently avail abl e. Mr. Hake asked whether better coverage coul d be 

obtained from another Underwriter. Mr. Benson advised that Fred S. James 

was the American arm of the Seduick Group which is the second largest 

worldwide Broker, located in London, and very active in this field of 

insurance and he did not think he could find Directors & Officers Liability 

Insurance anywhere in the world that was issued on a per occurrence basis. 

He advised that all Directors & Officers coverage was issued on a claims 

made basis which meant that at the time the policy was cancelled by either 

the District or the Insurance Company, coverage ceased, with a limited 

period of time after the coverage ceased to report claims that one was 

aware of. Mr. Hake asked whether Umbrella Coverage would provide the Board 

with the additional coverage needed in this area. Mr. Benson replied that 

Umbrella Coverage would not respond to Director's & Officer's claims, that 

this type of coverage insured wrongful acts and the Board's decisions. Mr. 

Hake asked whether the Director's & Officers Liability Policy had a 

deductible. Mr. Benson replied that there was a $25,000 retention per 

loss. 

At this time Mr. Moyer read from the District's Act which stated 

that, "no suit or action will be brought or maintained against the District 

for damages arising out of Court, including without limitation any claim 

arising upon account of an act caused in a wrongful death, unless written 

notice of such claim is within 180 days after receiving the alleged injury 

and given to the Secretary of the Board the detailed specifications as to 

the time, place, matter, etc .... " and that no such suit or action shall be 

brought or maintained unless brought within twenty-four months from the 

time of the injury or damage". Mr. r~oyer asked Mr. Benson whether it was 

-2216-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

possible to ask for a 180 day window instead of the current 90 day window 

and this way the Board would have some protection under the Act as well as 

under the Insurance Policy. This would also make the notification system 

consistent with the provisions of the PBID Act. Mr. Benson stated that it 

was easier to re-negotiate a period of time and he could possibly persuade 

an Underwriter to change the time period as opposed to changing the policy 

format. Mr. Bolesky suggested that he ask for a 185 day extension rather 

than 180 days. Mr. Benson replied that he would request this extension. 

At this time, Mr. Moyer distributed the Collier County Resolution 

regarding Collier County1s indemnification language for this type of 

insurance coverage. Mr. Benson explained that the real protection to the 

Board and Management would come from this type of Resolution, with the 

Insurance Policy filling in the gaps in the coverage. 

Mr. Benson advised the Board that he had received an extensive 

submission from District staff for Pollution Liability Insurance and 

further advised that the market for this type of insurance was very narrow. 

He explained that these documents had been forwarded to the Insurance 

Carrier with a request for a quotation as quickly as possibly and hopefully 

he could provide the Board with this type of protection in the near future. 

Mr. Benson concl uded by stat; ng the Summary of Recommendations 

was contained on the last page of the Summary. He recommended a review of 

the current Boiler & Machinery coverage to make certain that all the 

locations were properly listed. Secondly, the Board might wish to consider 

Property and Boiler & Machinery Business Interruption protection which 

would reimburse the District for expenses incurred in getting back into 

-2217-



• 

Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

operation should any machinery be destroyed. He further suggested a review 

of the current list of insured locations under the property section of the 

policy in order to make certain that all locations were properly listed and 

scheduled. Fourth, he suggested a review of the current amounts of 

insurance carried for property coverage. Finally, he recommended a 

Commercial Umbrella Excess Liability policy which would provide excess 

catastrophe limits in $1,0000,000 increments over and above the Primary 

Premises Liability, Products and Completed Operations Liability, Automobile 

Liability and Workers Compensation Employers Liability. He stated that an 

additional $1,000,000 of coverage would cost approximately $3,628 per year 

and a $5,000,000 limit would cost $9,942 per year. He stated that the 

marketplace for Umbrella Coverage was finally beginning to turn around; 

that he was seeing lower premiums for Umbrella Coverage and also greater 

availability. He stated that to date he had been unable to obtain 

quotations on $10,000,000 Umbrella Coverage. 

Mr. Hake suggested that Mr. Benson provide the Board with 

quotations for Property and Boiler & Machinery Business Interruption 

protection. Mr. Benson replied that he would be happy to provide this 

quotation. 

Mr. Benson also advised that he would contact the Directors & 

Officer1s Underwriter to see if he could obtain limits higher than 

$1,000,000 and excess coverage. Mr. Benson advised the Board that if it 

was their desire he could bind the $5,000,000 limit on a pro-rata basis, 

i.e., issue a short term policy to the end of the expiration date of the 

policy which was September 30, 1987 and, in the meantime, if he could find 

-2218-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

higher limits he would immediately notify District staff. 

Mr. Hake asked if it was necessary for the District to submit 

copies of contracts to the Underwriter. Mr. Benson explained that this was 

not necessary unless the District had a contract which contained an unusual 

Hold Harmless Clause; that the current policies would only respond to 

bodily injury and property damage. Mr. Hake suggested that if staff 

entered into any contract it be submitted to the Underwriter so the 

District was "on record" with the Insurance Company. Mr. Moyer explained 

that the only time the District got involved with these types of Agreements 

was when the District undertook construction on private property pursuant 

to a License Agreement. 

Mr. Benson's final recommendation regarded Crime coverage and he 

advised he was unaware that the District carried such a policy with another 

Agent; thus suggested this recommendation be disregarded. 

Mr. Hake commented that he agreed with Mr. Benson's 

recommendations that the all of the policies should be brought up to date 

and made a part of the record. Mr. Ward suggested that Mr. Benson be 

authorized to purchase the excess $5,000,000 Umbrella Coverage, that he had 

always felt it was needed and since this was the first time he had been 

able to receive a quote on this coverage, he desired to purchase 

the additional coverage, now that it was available. 

Mr. Holtan asked Mr. Ward the amount of the total yearly 

insurance premium. Mr. Ward advi sed that the total premium was 

approximately $55,000 for all of the current coverages. 

At this time, Mr. Hake moved, seconded by Ms. Moll and approved 

-2219-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

unanimously that Mr. Benson be authorized to bind the excess $5,000,000 

Commercial Umbrella Excess Liability Policy until the end of the District's 

Fiscal Year, September 30, 1987, at the pro-rated cost of $9,942 per year. 

Mr. Holtan commented he was very impressed wifh Mr. Benson's 

presentation, however, he t1aS still of the opinion that t~e Board should 

hire an Independent Insurance Consultant who could advi~e the Board on 

exactly what they needed as far as insurance coverage andl al so suggested 
! 

that staff take bids on the insurance premiums. Mr. Hak1 suggested that 

bids could be taken at the beginning of the new policy year when the 
i 

policies came up for renewal. 

At this time, Mr. Holtan moved, seconded by Mr.1 Hake, with Ms. 

Moll and Mr. Scofield voting nay, and failing for lack of h majority, that 

staff be authorized be seek one or more Insurance Cons~ltants and the 

insurance coverage be put out for competitive bid. 

REVIEW OF THE PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 1988 RATES AND WATER & SEWER BUDGET 

Mr. Moyer explained that the Water & Sewer Budget was different 

from the Water Management Budget since the District did not tax for the 

Water & Sewer Budget. Thus, he explained that the Board had until October 

1, 1987, the beginning of the new Fiscal Year, to adopt the Water & Sewer 

Budget. He recommended that the Board hear Mr. Cumiskey' s report on the 

new rates as proposed by the Rate Study Committee and then schedule the 

Public Hearing on the Budget for the August Meeting. He advised that if 

the Board was satisfied with the thought process that went into the 

proposed rates, he would like to proceed with the scheduling of a Public 

Hearing on the Rates, as well as the Budget, because there were some minor 

-2220-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

changes to the rates based upon the results of the Rate Study Committee's 

recommendation and if these rates were amended, Collier County had to be 

notified thirty days prior to the Public Hearing. 

Mr. Paul Cumiskey of Coopers & Lybrand advised that the Rate 

Study Committee had met several times over the past few months and the 

Committee had looked at the theory and methodology of both the rates in 

existence a year ago and the current rates. He commented that some of the 

things the Committee wanted to change in the rate methodology were as 

follows: (1) elimination bf the 10% debt service reserve from the capacity 

charge; (2) inclusion of he fixed operating and maintenance costs as part 

of the capacity charge i~stead of the commodity charge; (3) use of a 

single irrigation rate for residential and commercial customers and the 

Golf Course and (4) inclusion of the rights-of-way in the calculation of 

the irrigation commodity rates. 

He stated that the current capacity charge included the 10% debt 

service which was designed to recover debt service plus a 10% cushion to 

meet the Bond Covenants identified in the Indenture. He explained that 

based upon recent advice from Bond Counsel, the 10% could be waived, since 

other monies were available to make up the 10%. Thus, he explained, the 

10% coverage had been eliminated from the capacity charge. However, he did 

suggest that the District should have some additional coverage in place in 

the future so replacement reserves could be established. 

He explained the reason for including the fixed operating and 

maintenance costs in the capacity charge was that these were fixed charges 

incurred to meet the year round needs of customers whether they resided in 

-2221-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

Pelican Bay or not, and, for this reason, it was felt that the fixed costs 

shoul d be bui 1t into the monthly capacity charges that were bi 11 ed to 

customers every month as opposed to including these costs in the commodity 

rate. The fixed charges included such things as engineering fees, legal 

fees, audit and trustee fees, payroll, etc. 

Mr. Cumiskey explained that in the initial Rate Study, there was 

a separate commodity rate for the Golf Course and the residential and 

commercial customers and upon further review on how the system would work, 

it made more sense to the Committee to view the system as one system and 

have one separate irrigation commodity rate. 

Mr. Cumiskey stated that originally the water used in the 

irrigation of the rights-of-way was absorbed in all of the irrigation 

rates, however, the Committee desired to have the District receive an 

actual bill for the amount of water used in the rights-of-way and thus 

these costs were built into the irrigation rates, the effect being to lower 

everyones irrigation rate by a few cents. 

Mr. Cumiskey further explained the updated schedules used to 

calculate the new rates in conformance with the instructions provided by 

the Rate Study Committee. He explained that Exhibit I showed the Bond 

Coverage Test and included revenues, expenses and debt service coverage for 

next year. He stated that the revenues were based upon the proposed rates 

and the expenses were based upon the proposed Fiscal Year 1988 Water & 

Sewer Budget. He explained that the debt service coverage of 1.24 was 

still maintained because of the amount of connection fees that were 

received. He advised that the surpluses should be earmarked and put into a 

-2222-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

separate fund so they could be used to cover any shortages in connection 

fees the following year. 

He advised that Exhibit II was a worksheet that calculated the 

annua 1 capacity fee. Thi s exhi bit showed the compl eted units and the 

expected build out for the next fiscal year; the types of units coming on 

line by month and a calculation of monthly capacity charges, summarized to a 

yearly total. 

Mr. Hake asked Mr. Moyer to explain how the $13.27 monthly 

capacity fee was charged to commercial customers. Mr. Moyer explained that 

for every acre of land there were 5.75 units, thus the calculation would be 

5.75 x acreage x $13.27 for the commercial minimum monthly capacity charge. 

Mr. Cumiskey explained that Exhibit III showed the calculation of 

the commodity charges. He explained that in this Exhibit the fixed charges 

had been removed and the items shown on the Exhibit were only the variable 

costs. He stated that the amounts were based upon the proposed budget 

figures. He explained that the usage was estimated based upon what build 

out would occur and prior year 1986 usage statistics and included the 

rights-of-way usage. Thus, he explained, the commodity cost had been 

derived by dividing the costs of each of the systems, potable, wastewater 

and irrigation by the estimated usage. 
I 

Mr. Cumiskey stated that Exhibit IV showed the calculation of the 
I 

capacity charge and explained the fixed costs which were previously in the 

commodity rate were now shown in the capacity charge Exhibit. He advised 

that the debt servife on the two bond issues had been allocated in relation 

to the way the procredS from the bond issues were expended. Of special 

-2223-

• 



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

note was that no allocation was made from the 1979 Bond Issue to the Golf 

Course. He advised that this was because the Golf Course had installed 

their own lines to provide their service plus there was an Agreement signed 

in 1979 whereby the Golf Course agreed to take all the effluent. The Golf 

Course also paid $300,000 to the District for a portion of the lines from 

the Wellfield in connection with this agreement. Thus, the Committee felt 

that none of the debt service costs from the 1979 Bond Issue should be 

allocated to the Golf Course. However, he explained there was an 

allocation of costs to the Golf Course from the 1985 Bond Issue, reflecting 

the idea that the irrigation system was now one system, without 

preferential treatment to the Golf Course. He explained that these costs 

had been allocated in relation to the flows and in the case of the line 

distribution system, the costs were allocated one third to each of the 

systems. He advised that the Committee wanted to make sure that current 

customers were only paying their pro-rata share of the total line 

distribution system, and were not paying for excess 1 ine capacity of the 

system. He stated that as a part of this allocation vs. the previous 

study, the Golf Course was allocated almost double the amount of debt 

service and as a result their charges increased accordingly. He explained 

that all of the 1986 improvements were used as one system and the Golf 

Course benefited from the system just like any other customer in the same 

proportion as their flows. Mr. Hake also reminded the Board that the Golf 

Course had been supplying their own electricity and pumping pressure and to 

make the entire system equal, these costs would now be absorbed by the 

District. Thus, WCN was relieved of electricity payments as well as the 

-2224-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

maintenance of the pumps, etc. Mr. Cumiskey explained that the original 

premise was that the Golf Course had first call on the wastewater effluent 

and when the new plant came on line, the Golf Course would be receiving 

their water from a combination of wastewater effluent and we1lfie1d 

irrigation water and thus would be like any other customer of the system. 

Mr. Cumiskey explained that Exhibit 5 showed how the allocations 

were determined between the two Bond Issues, and these figures represented 

the actua1 use of the proceeds which were used to determine the actual 

allocation percentages between water, wastewater, irrigation, Golf Course 

and the District distribution system. Mr. Hake explained that the District 

previously used the Well field for potable water and now that the District 

was purchasing bulk treated potable water from the City of Naples, all of 

the costs of the We11fie1d were allocated to the irrigation system. 

Exhibit 6 showed the calculation of the capacity charges to the 

different User Groups. Mr. Cumiskey explained that the Committee felt that 

each user group placed a different demand on the irrigation system and thus 

the groups should not have a uniform capacity charge. He advised that this 

schedu1 e ~"eighted the charge between the Group Types based on their demand, 

which in turn was related to the density of the parcel. 

Mr. Cumiskey called for questions by the Board. Ms. Moll 

commented that she felt Mr. Cumiskey was not very comfortable with 

eliminating the 10% debt service reserve from the capacity charge. Mr. 

Cumiskey explained that initially the bond raters want this reserve in the 

rates to make sure that there was a cushion available to insure that the 

debt service requirements would be met. However, he explained that the 

-2225-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
Ju l,y 15, 1987 

District had mo.ney available in reserve accounts to meet these payments. 

He explained that often times utilities will provide not only for their 

operation and maintenance and debt service costs but usually will provide 

some monies for replacement in the system and the 10% cushion would provide 

for this replacement. He advised that the District's system was a fairly 

new system, however, in looking to the future, sooner or later the 

facilities would have to be replaced and thus suggested that the Board 

should be aware of this and think about provision for this reserve in the 

future. Ms. Moll asked whether there was normally a reserve and 

replacement line item in the Budget. Mr. Moyer explained that when the 

Board considered the adoption of the new rates and the Fiscal Year 1988 

Budget, it would become necessary to increase the renewal and replacement 

requirement under the Bond Resolution. He explained that the current 

requirement was $50,000 and this figure had not been adjusted when the 1985 

Bonds were issued. He explained that the District now had a much larger 

plant and the renewal and replacement figure should be increased to 

approximately $130,000. He advised that a Resolution would have to be 

prepa red to ; ncrease the Renewa 1 and Repl acement Reserves. He expl a; ned 

. that the Fiscal Year 1988 Budget provided funds for repairs and maintenance 

and if the system was maintained properly, the renewal and replacement 

funds became 1 ess of a factor to be cons i dered. He agreed wi th ~4r. 

Cumiskey that it was standard in the ut"ility business to have the 110% 

coverage, however, in the District's case, because a Renewal and 

Replacement Fund was in place specifically for this purpose, he was 

comfortable with elimination of the 10% rrqUirement. 

-2226-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 1 5, 1987 

Ms. Moll asked whether the connection fees as outlined in Coopers 

& Lybrand Study were of a conservative nature. Mr. Cumiskey explained that 

one of the primary reasons the capacity charge was in place was to make 

sure that debt service would be met. He also explained a Standby Fee was 

in place so if the District was unable to pay debt service because the 

absorption schedule was not met, the Developer would have to pay the 

remainder of the debt service. 

Mr. Cumiskey provided a Rate Comparison (based on average use) to 

the Board which compared the existing rates and the proposed rates (based 

on the numbers in the Coopers & Lybrand schedule). He advised that the 

real impact of the new rates was that virtually every Group Type received 

some reduction in their rates. He explained that this was the result of 

the elimination of the 10% reduction from the bond service reserve 

requirement, the Golf Course being allocated the additional costs and 

inclusion of the rights-of-way in the irrigation commodity rates. He 

advised that the capacity charge was now higher so the residents who were 

low users and not full time residents would have a larger bill while the 

full time residents would have lower bills. 

Mr. Hake asked Mr. Cumiskey to outline a comparison of the 

existing rates with the rates which existed prior to the initial rate 

study. Mr. Cumiskey replied that for a Group I Unit the total charge would 

be $43.12; for a Group II Unit the total charge would be $38.26; for a 

Group III Unit the total charge would be $37.52 and for a Group IV Unit the 

total charge would be $32.13. 

Ms. Moll commented that the changes seemed very minor when 

-2227-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
Ju 1 y 15, 1987 

compared with the Rate Study previously adopted by the Board. 

Mr. Scofield commented that he felt the Rate Study Committee had 

done a very good job, that the end result showed a lot of work and 

evidently everything had been taken into consideration. He asked whether 

anyone was unhappy with the proposed rates. Mr. Cumiskey stated that this 

had been a joint effort on everyone's part. Mr. Moyer commented that 

most probably everyone was a little unhappy, however, this showed that a 

lot of comprises had been reached. He also felt the end product was a good 

one. ~1r. Hake commented that he felt most of the legitimate complaints 

regarding the rate structure had been given careful consideration. 

Mr. Dunwiddie commented that he thought the Committee had agreed 

to allocate the 2.5 million gallon storage tank between residential 

irrigation and the Golf Course against total irrigation use, as this was 

the way the tank would be used. 

He also commented that one of the problems that had been foreseen 

by the Committee was that lowering the irrigation commodity rate would tend 

to encourage higher irrigation use. He suggested that one day the Board 

might wish to look at a surcharge to discourage overuse of irrigation 

water. He also commented that some day there should be a special Group 

Type for Hotels. 

Mr. Ward responded to Mr. Dunwiddie's comments regarding the 

storage tank. He explained that the 2.5 MG Storage Tank had an overflow 

structure that was directed into the irrigation lagoon which served the 

Golf Course. Thus, the Golf Course could not draw water directly from the 

Storage Tank, rather the water flowed into the Lagoon naturally so there 

-2228-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

was no storage capability from the tank itself to the Golf Course, i.e, the 

water came directly from the Lagoon. 

Mr. Cumiskey suggested that Mr. Dunwiddie's comment regarding a 

surcharge on water use was a good one, however, he stated the District 

currently had sufficient irrigation capacity. 

In response to a question by ~k. Scofield, Mr. Moyer explained 

that the Board had two meetings left prior to October 1, 1987 and by that 

time the Board would have to act on both the rate structure and the Budget. 

Mr. Hake suggested that it was most important for District staff and WCN to 

finalize the Agreement regarding the shortfall fees and until the Agreement 

had been reduced to writing, he recommended that the Board refrain from 

acting on either the Rates or the Budget as they were all tied together. 

He suggested that the Agreement be prepared and submitted to the Board by 

the next meeting. Mr. Moyer advised that the Agreement would be presented 

to the Board at the August meeting and the September meeting would be 

advertised as a Public Hearing for the adoption of the rates and the Fiscal 

Year 1988 Water & Sewer Budget. 

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS RELATED TO THE DISTRICT'S BACKBONE WATER DISTRIBU­
TION AND WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM 

Mr. Moyer explained that all of the the Engineering Design 

Agreements were accompanied by Funding Agreements with WCN via which WCN 

would advance funds to the District to pay for the engineering invoices. 

He explained the commitment the District would be making was that when the 

the lines were constructed, the engineering costs would be a project cost 

and when the financing was arranged for the construction of the lines, the 

District would reimburse the engineering portion. If for some reason, WCN 

-2229-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

decided not to proceed, they would be solely at risk for these advances of 

the engineering fees. This was the reason the burden for the funding was 

placed on the Developer. 

Northwest Fill Area 

Proposal From Wilson, Miller, Barton, Soll & Peek For Engineering 
Design and Construction Inspection Services 

Funding Agreement With Westinghouse Communities of Naples 

Mr. Peek explained that this proposal was for that portion of 

property along the beach, just south of the Ritz-Carlton Hotel and 

consisted of approximately 4,400 ft. of extension of service. He advised 

that that WMBS&P I s proposal was for the the fo 11 owi ng scope of servi ces: 

design of the water, wastewater and irrigation services; preparation of the 

contract documents; bidding and award of contract and construction 

inspection and certification of the project. He stated that the proposed 

"not to exceed" fee was $45,000 or approximately 7% of the estimated cost 

of the construction of the project. 

Mr. Moyer advised that staff had reviewed the proposal and found 

the proposed engineering fees to be reasonable. 

Mr. Scofield had a question regarding Page 3 of the Funding 

Agreement. He asked what the difference was between subdivision lines and 

major trunk lines. Mr. Moyer explained that at one time the District paid 

for all of the engineering and construction costs for all of the lines in 

Pelican Bay, however, approximately two years ago the Board amended this 

policy and currently the District only paid for major trunk lines. Thus, 

when the District undertook the design of a subdivision or the extension of 

the major trunk system, the subdivision lines were now paid for by the 

-2230-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

Developer. Thus, he explained, even though the District did not pay for 

any portion of the engineering design and construction costs for 

subdivision lines, it made good engineering sense to design them together. 

Mr. Peek advised that this proposal was based on WMBS&P's hourly 

estimate of the time it would take to perform the job and the 7% was simply 

derived from backing in this number after the costs were determined. 

He reminded the Board that the fee was on a hourly basis and was a "not to 

exceed" figure. 

Mr. Scofield asked how WMBS&P determined which costs belonged to 

WeN and which costs belonged to the District. Mr. Ward explained that when 

a project was bid, the District had a cost of construction for the 

subdivision facilities and the major trunk lines and the engineering costs 

were calculated in proportion to the total construction costs. For 

example, if the subdivision construction costs of the project were 50% of 

the entire cost of the project, then the engineering fees for the 

subdivision costs would be 50% of the total engineering fees. 

Mr. Holtan asked how a major trunk line was determined and how a 

subdivision line was determined. Mr. Peek explained that the gravity 

collection system on the local streets would be part of the subdivision 

system and the major force mains and some of the collector lines which 

connected the local streets to the pumping station would be part of the 

trunk line system. Likewise, on the water distribution system, the major 

1 i ne that ran down the co 11 ector street woul d be part of the major trunk 

system and the branch lines going down the local streets would be part of 

the local distribution system. 

-2231-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

Mr. Holtan corrmented that before the Board approved the proposal, 

it was important to know exactly what was invol ved in the major 1 ines, 

where they were located, where the subdivision lines were, etc. He stated 

he was unsure of exactly what was covered in thi s proposal. Mr. Moyer 

explained that these lines have all been previously identified in the 

Master Plan of the District, which shows the major trunk distribution 

system. Ms. Moll advi sed that WMBS&P I s Work Authori zation was currently 

just for design fees which were going to be paid for by WeN, thus the 

District by approving this proposal would not be obligated for any portion 

of the design fees unless the project went to construction. 

Mr. Hake stated that in prior meetings he had suggested 

that the Engi neers be author; zed to perform a study to see just what 

capacity the District would have in the new facil ities and what capacity 

the District would need in the future. He suggested that the proposal from 

WMBS&J to revi ew the Di stri ct IS Util ity Master Pl an be approved and the 

proposals for design and construction services related to the District's 

backbone water distribution and wastewater collection system be amended to 

el iminate the construction portion of the Work Authorization until such 

time as the Board was sure that the District had the capacity available to 

fulfill the requirements of the land that was being developed. He stated 

that last year the District was actually producing 750,000 GPO for a 

500,000 GPD plant and it was his opinion that this had to produce some of 

the odor originating from the Utility Site, and because of this, the Board 

was now being confronted with a lawsuit. Mr. Hake stated that the Board 

would not be doing their duty unless they determined that the facilities 

-2232-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

currently in operation would be able to take care of these additional areas 

without any problem. He stated he did not want to impede construction 

progress, however, he did not think the District should commit to any 

additional construction until the Report from WMBS&P regarding future plant 

capacity had been completed and submitted to the Board. 

Mr. Moyer repl ied that he was not aware that there was any 

pending lawsuit against the District. He stated that the correspondence 

that had been taking place between District staff and the Attorney 

representing the Iveys was not a lawsuit. Secondly, he advised that if it 

was the Board's desire that there should be no any additional line 

extensions until there was corresponding plant capacity, the District could 

come to a halt as the lines currently in the ground exceeded the plant 

capacity. He explained that this thinking was not the current policy of 

the District and that the District recognized growth was taking place 

throughout Pel ican Bay and provided the water and sewer distribution and 

collection system and one should look at the units on 1 ine rather than 

geographical service areas. He advised that plant capacity could not be 

tied to line extensions and there were currently enough lines in the ground 

to serve approximately 6,500 units when the plant served approximately 

4,400 units. Thus, construction would come to a halt until the "infill" 

was completed. He explained that this viewpoint was a major shift in 

District policy and if this was going to be the case, a Public Hearing 

would be necessary. He advised that this was not the way he felt the 

District should operate. He explained that the reason for a Master Plan 

Update was to identify what the system would ultimately look like and to 

-2233-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15,1987 

determine the unit absorption figures over a period of years and he advised 

tha t th is was wha t Coopers & Lybra nd had accompli shed in the Rate Study 

whereby the numbers were run until the year 2010. ~r. Hoegsted commented 

that approximately 2,500 units were currently connected to the system and 

by the end of the year there would be approximately 2,800 units connected. 

Mr. Hake asked how this related to plant capacity. Mr. Hoegsted stated 

that the Rate Study identified plant capacity at 4,400 units. Mr. Hake 

again suggested that the proposal be for the design of the facilities only 

and not for any construction services. 

r~r. Peek suggested that the proposal currently on the table 

provided for hourly rates and if the proposal was approved, WMBS&P would 

initially be performing design services and if the project did not go to 

construction, there would be no engineering fees for construction services. 

He further explained that if the project never went to construction WCN 

would pay the entire engineering bill for the initial design and the 

District would not be obligated to pay for any engineering costs. He 

stated, however. that if the project did go to construction then the WMBS&P 

would have a Work Authorization that had been approved and it would only be 

a matter of administration or staff telling them to proceed with the 

construction services. Thus, he explained there was a safeguard in the 

system. 

Mr. Hake suggested that Item Four (4) be deleted from the Funding 

Agreement with WCN as he did not think the Developer should be reimbursed 

for the major trunk 1 ines. Mr. Moyer explained that the Rate Study 

Committee had just gone through three months of debate and lengthy 

-2234-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

discussions on what portion of the system would be paid for by the 

District. Mr. Hake stated that he did not remember any discussions 

regarding what lines would be paid for in the future by the District. Mr. 

Hake asked Mr. Dunwiddie whether he recalled any such discussions. Mr. 

Dunwiddie replied that he recalled several discussions on this subject. 

Mr. Moyer recalled for Mr. Hake that the threshold issue had been that the 

current users do not pay for the expansion of the distribution and 

collection system and advised that the Rate Study Committee had all agreed 

that the current users should not pay for the expansion of the system, that 

the connection fees paid for by future users would pay for the expansion of 

the system. He explained that there was a line item of approximately $5.5 

million dollars in the Study which represented the total line distribution 

costs for which the District would be responsible. 

Mr. Dunwiddi e had some thoughts regarding the Work 

Authorizations, the first of which concerned the Northwest Fill Area. He 

stated that two meetings ago Mr. Koste explained to the Board what WCN 

did not exactly know what they were going to bu-j 1 d in the Northwest Fi 11 

Area and he was concerned that the Engineer wasn't being given any guidance 

as to what facilities WCN desired to be constructed in this area. Mr. Peek 

explained that they were not working in the dark. He stated that they have 

had numerous discussions with staff and WeN to discuss the development of 

the Northwest Fill Area. He stated that design of the potable water lines 

and irrigation distribution lines were almost always dictated by fire flows 

and as far as the sewage collection system, they had enough information to 

proceed with the design. Mr. Peek commented that the project would be 

-2235-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

designed to accommodate the worst possible case and furthermore, they could 

tell by the physical dimension of the property that there would be a severe 

limitation on what facilities could be built and also the Developer would 

make an identification of the maximum number of units that would be built. 

He explained that one could also design according to the PUD documents 

which limited what could be placed on a Group IV Parcel and use this as the 

design parameters. 

Mr. Hake as ked whether the money to bu i 1 d the 1 i nes to the 

Northwest Fill Area was available -in the 1985 Bond Issue. Nlr. Moyer 

replied that the money to build the lines was in the Fiscal Year 1988 Water 

& Sewer Budget and not in the 1985 Bond Issue. Mr. Moyer recalled for ~1r. 

Hake that the plan was that the District would borrow the funds -in 

increments which would represent the expansion of the distribution and 

collection system over a period of years and $3,000,000 in lines were 

currently in the ground and approximately another $2,500,000 worth of lines 

was yet to be constructed. Thus, the whole system would cost approximately 

$5,500,000. He explBined that the Rate Study Report identified that 

approximately $180,000 per year would be needed to repay the loans that the 

District would incur for the construction of the lines. 

Mr. Hake commented that he had been incorrect in saying the funds 

were not identified in the Rate Study and he apologized for his comments in 

thi s rega rd. 

Mr. Scofield called for Mr. Moyer's recommendation. Mr. Moyer 

advised the Board that the District had been requested by the Developer to 

begin the design of these system and advised that the District was not 

-2236-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

simply generating work. He advised that the District existed to serve the 

property owners within Pelican Bay and that the developer was willing to 

fund the necessary monies to the District to pay the engineering invoices 

for the work. He commented that he felt Mr. Hake was concerned over the 

proposal because there was an implied construction commitment that he would 

rather have deferred until the District performed the Master Plan Update. 

However, he recommended that since the two proposals were not mutually 

exclusive, the Board proceed with the design of the project, while not 

committing to the construction portion of the project. IVlr. Scofield asked 

whether the references to construction could be deleted from the proposals. 

Mr. Moyer suggested that the Board could defer the construction portion of 

Work Authorization until such time as it was presented to the Board for 

their approval. 

Mr. Dunwiddie suggested that the proposal did not really say or 

give the Engineer any direction but rather said that the Engineer could 

design the project any way WCN desired. Mr. Ward suggested that staff had 

been requested by the landowner to provide utility services and WCN 

would provide to District staff prior to commencement of design, the number 

of units and the Paving and Drainage Plans. He explained that this has 

been one of the conditions over the years prior to giving written 

authorization for commencement of the design. 

Mr. Moyer explained that there was an inherent limitation in the 

planning process on a project that was estimated to be completed in 

twenty-five years. He advised that this was the nature of a long term 

project and there were no guarantees that all the property along the 

-2237-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

service areas would be constructed in accordance to the design. 

Mr. Hake asked Mr. Tom Peek if there was any special pumping 

station that would be needed to be built in the Northwest Fill Area and 

whether there would be any abnormal costs involved in the construction of 

the l"ines to this parcel. Mr. Peek explained that there would be not be 

any abnormal costs that hadn't been planned for, that when the bridge was 

designed the utility crossing was taken into consideration. He explained 

that there would be at least one major pumping station within the Northwest 

Fill Area and also stated that the 0-14 lift station was built to handle 

the portion of the system already constructed to the Ritz and the Northwest 

Fill Area. 

Mr. Ward stated that the scope of services given to the Engineer 

regarding the design of the facil ities was not provided by the Developer 

but rather by District staff. 

Following further discussion, Ms. Moll moved, seconded by Mr. 

Hake and approved unanimously acceptance of the design portion of the 

proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, So11 & Peek, for design and 

construction services for the Northwest Fill Area in the amount "not to 

"exceed" $45,000; the Funding Agreement with Westinghouse Communities of 

Naples, Inc. and that the President and Secretary be authorized to sign the 

Agreements. 

Greentree Drive Extension Phase III 

Proeosa1 From Wilson, Miller, Barton, Soll & Peek For Engineering 
Design & Construction Inseection Services 

Funding Agreement With Westinghouse Communities of Nae1es 

With no further discussion, Ms. Moll moved, seconded by Mr. Hake 

-2238-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

and approved unanimously acceptance of the design portion of the Proposal 

from Wilson, Miller, Barton, Soll & Peek, for Design and Construction 

Services for Greentree Drive Extension Phase III in the amount "not to 

"exceed" $9,000; the Funding Agreement with Westinghouse Communities of 

Naples, Inc. and that the President and Secretary be authorized to sign the 

Agreements. 

Oakmont Phase II 

Proposal From Wilson, Miller, Barton, Soll & Peek For Engineering 
Design & Construction Inspection Services 

Funding Agreement With Westinghouse Communities of Naples 

With no further discussion, Ms. Moll moved, seconded by ~~r. Hake 

and approved unanimously acceptance of the design portion of the Proposal 

from Wilson, Miller, Barton, Soll & Peek, for Design and Construction 

Services for Oakmont Phase II for the amount "not to "exceed" $12,000; the 

Funding Agreement with Westinghouse Communities of Naples, Inc. and that 

the President and Secretary be authorized to sign the Agreements. 

CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSAL FROM WILSON, MILLER, BARTON, SOLL & PEEK, INC. 
TO PROVIDE ENGINEERING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE 
UTILITY SITE, INCLUDING SITE LANDSCAPING, YARD LIGHTING, FENCING, PAVING, 
DRAINAGE AND WELLFIELD AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT INSTRUMENTATION 

Mr. Peek advised that this proposal would be a continuation of 

the District's facility expansion program. He explained that the 

landscaping, yard lighting and fencing were one part of the proposal and 

the other included the study of the instrumentation package, as designed by 

PBS&J, to see whether it was still feasible and to make recommendations 

regardi ng how to proceed with the i nstrumentati on before staff authori zed 

the actual design of the recommended modifications. 

-2239-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

Mr. Hake asked what would be accompl ished by this proposal and 

whether the items in the proposal were i ncl uded in the current contract. 

Mr. Ward recalled for Mr. Hake that when the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Expansion project was originally bid, the bids substantially exceeded the 

budget figure, thus the project was rebid deleting a number of items to 

reduce the amount of the contract. He explained that the items deleted at 

the time were items that staff and the engi neers did not feel were needed 

at the onset of the expansion but would be required at a later date. He 

advised that many of the deleted items had to do with providing a road 

system, drainage within the Utility Site, yard lighting, instrumentation 

for the Wastewater Treatment Plant, etc. and this proposal took over where 

the District left off in December of 1986. In response to a question by 

Mr. Hake, Mr. Ward responded that PBS&J had been paid to design the 

instrumentation package, which included the wellfield telemetry equipment 

and had prepared portions of the landscaping and irrigation system, 

however, they had never completed these plans. He commented that the yard 

lighting and fencing had not been designed. 

Mr. Hake asked if the funds were available for this project. ~r. 

Ward replied that sufficient funds were available in the 1985 Bond Issue 

for the engineering and construction costs of these items. 

Mr. Hake suggested that the cost of installation of these items 

would far exceed $25,000. Mr. Ward explained that the funds for 

construction were available; that prel iminary figures were approximately 

$400,000. 

-2240-



• 

• 

Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

Following further discussion, Mr. Hake moved, seconded by Ms. 

Moll and approved unanimously acceptance of the proposal from Wilson, 

Miller, Barton, Soll& Peek, Inc., to provide engineering design and 

construction inspection services for the Utility Site, including site 

landscaping, yard lighting, fencing, paving, drainage and Wellfield and 

Wastewater Treatment Pl ant instrumentation, in an amount "not to exceed" 

$25,000. 

CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSAL FROM WILSON, MILLER, BARTON, SOLL & PEEK, INC. 
TO PREPARE LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS OF THE UTILITY SITE 

Mr. Peek stated that the District had previously agreed to 

purchase the Uti 1 i ty Site for approximately $10, OOO/acre or $100,000 for 

the 10 acres (plus or minus) needed by the District for its facilities. He 

explained that the District was currently at the point where they required 

certain legal descriptions and easement descriptions to transfer the 

ownership of the parcel. 

Mr. Scofield asked whether WCN had a survey and a legal 

description for this site. Mr. Peek explained that the Utility Site was 

platted and described as a particular designation on the record plat, 

however, the District would take title to a portion of the platted site and 

within this plat there were certain cross easements that had to be 

described to continue to permit movement into the Golf Course Maintenance 

Building as well as on the access road to Gulf Park Drive. Thus, he 

explained there were a number of additional descriptions and easements 

which needed to be prepared . 

-2241-



• 

Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

Mr. Holtan asked when the District had entered into the Agreement 

with WCN to purchase the Utility Site. Mr. Moyer replied that the 

Agreement was entered into in 1979 or 1980 and the Agreement stated that 

the District would purchase the site for the appraised value. 

At this time, Mr. Hake moved, seconded by Ms. Moll and approved 

unanimously, the proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, Sol1 & Peek, to 

prepare legal descriptions of the Utility Site in the amount "not to 

"exceed ll $1,200. 

CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSAL FROM WILSON, MILLER, BARTON, SOLL & PEEK, INC. 
TO REVIEW THE DISTRICT'S UTILITY MASTER PLAN 

Mr. Peek explained that this proposal was to review the 

District's line distribution master plan to insure the District would be 

designing the line system with adequate flows and pressures and also to 

review the development schedule for the next three to five years to insure 

that the District would have sufficient Wastewater Treatment Plant 

capacity. 

At this time, Ms. Moll moved, seconded by Mr. Hake and approved 

unanimously, the proposal from Wilson, Miller, Barton, Sol1 & Peek, to 

review the District's Utility Master Plan in the amount "not to exceed" 

$8,000. 

CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSAL FROM WILSON, MILLER, BARTON, SOLL & PEEK, INC. 
FOR CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR WEST BOULEVARD STREET LIGHTING· 
SYSTEM 

Mr. Peek explained that this proposal was to provide design and 

construction inspection services for the balance of the Street Lighting 

System on West Boulevard. He explained that the plans for this project 

-2242-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

thirty days. Mr. Ward advised the Board that the Contract documents did 

not contain any Beneficial Use Date but simply stated that all the work was 

scheduled to be completed on December 9, 1987. He stated that via the 

Change Order the Beneficial Use Date of November 9, 1987 was established. 

The Change Order also deleted the painting of the exterior of the effluent 

storage tank and the continuous loop reactor (oxidation ditch). In 

response to a question by Mr. Hake, Mr. Ward advised that WCN had final 

approval on the color of the tanks and all concerned parties seemed to feel 

that the gray was superior to the alternate color of green. The Change 

Order also allowed for the installation of the temporary chlorination 

facilities on the effluent storage tank which would be ready for use within 

200 days of the Notice To Proceed. 

At this time, Mr. Hake moved, seconded by Mr. Holtan and approved 

unanimously, Change Order No. One (1) with Metro Equipment and Construction 

Co., for the Wastewater Phase II Facilities Expansion Contract, to reduce 

the Contract by the amount of $6,700.00. 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 

Update On The Wastewater Treatment Plant Construction 

Mr. Peek of Wilson, Miller, Barton, Soll & Peek showed the Board 

updated aerial photographs of the Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

Mr. Peek commented that the tank was substantially completed, the 

the side walls of the oxidation ditch were up and other form work was 

taking place on the interior of the oxidation ditch. He advised that all 

the percentages of completion had been outlined in the construction 

progress schedule as presented in the Agenda Packages. He stated that the 

-2244-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

oxidation ditch was running about two t'leeks behind schedule, but should not 

have any effect on putting the plant into operation. He commented that the 

boat clarifier, originally scheduled for delivery in October, would most 

1 ike1y be del ivered 6 weeks early and the Contractor was waiting for the 

chlorination equipment and when it arrived they could fill the tank. He 

advised that all of the other items were substantially on schedule. 

r1ANAGER I S REPORT 

Mr. ~10yer commented that he did not want anyone to misunderstand 

the debates he has had with Mr. Holtan or Mr. Hake. He commented that he 

respected both Board Members and his remarks were not "intended to be 

disrespectful. He said that he enjoyed the Committee Meetings and the 

debates with Mr. Hake and Mr. Dunwiddie. He stated that all concerned 

parties viewed things a little differently but he wanted the record to be 

clear that his comments were not meant to be disrespectful. 

CONFIRMATION OF INVOICES AND REQUISITIONS 

At this time the following Certificates Of Payment were presented 

for approval by the Board: 

CERTIFICATE NO. 

1985 Bond Proceeds No. 126 
WWTP - Construction 
Services 

1985 Bond Proceeds No. 127 
Crayton Road Water 
Line 

1985 Bond Proceeds No. 128 
Boat Clarifier 

1985 Bond Proceeds No. 129 
Boat C1 arifi er 

1985 Bond Proceeds No. 130 
WWTP - Construction 
Services 

CONTRACTOR 

Post, Buckley, Schuh & Jernigan 

Ci ty of Nap1 es 

United Industries 

United Industries 

Metro Equipment & Construction 

TOTAL AMOUNT ALL INVOICES 

-2245-

AMOUNT 

$ 4,538.43 

240,322.77 

33,893.90 

83,717.91 

385,187.00 

$ 747,660.01 



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

Mr. Moyer advised that before payment of the United Industries 

Requisitions, the District would request a IICertification of Percentage of 

Completion" from a Corporate Officer of United Industries in order to 

verify the percentages that had been billed. 

Following this discussion, Mr. Holtan moved, seconded by ~~s. 

Moll and approved unanimously, the Certificates of Payment as presented. 

CONFIR~1ATION OF INVOICES 

Water/Sewer Operating Summary and Invoices For June 1987 - Approved As 
Presented 

At this time, Mr. Holtan moved, seconded by Ms. Moll and carried 

unanimously, that the Water/Sewer Operating Summary and Invoices for June, 

1987, be approved as presented. 

Water Management Operating Summary and Invoices For June 1987 - Approved 
As Presented 

At this time, ~r. Holtan moved, seconded by Ms. Moll and carried 

unanimously, that the Water Management Operating Summary and Invoices for 

June, 1987, be approved as presented. 

SUPERVISORS REQUESTS 

Mr. Scofield asked Mr. Moyer whether the District was proceeding 

with the refinancing of the Bonds. Mr. Moyer rep1 ied that since the last 

meeting at which the refinancing was considered and Mr. Fagan of Goldman, 

Sachs & Co. was present to discuss this issue, the Bond Market had softened 

and the interest rates had risen. He advised that since this meeting Mr. 

Fagan had provided another analysis and suggested that with the interest 

rates at their current level it did not make economic sense to refinance 

the issue at the present time. However, he advised that Mr. Fagan would 

-2246-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
J u 1 ~ 1 5, 1987 

continue to monitor the issue closely and when the rates went back down, he 

would return to the Board so the District could proceed with the 

refinancing. Mr. Moyer explained that he had provided Cummings & Lockwood 

with all of the necessary information to prepare the Resolution to 

refinance a portion of the outstanding bonds. 

Mr. Hake stated that at the last meeting Mr. Koste and Mr. Briggs 

had discussed the upcoming PGA Senior Golf Tournament. He suggested that 

District staff be instructed to make sure they received from anybody who 

entered District property complete Hold Harmless Agreements in the 

Di s tri ct I s favor before they set foot on the property. He also felt the 

District should "nail down" as quickly as possible what WCN intended to do 

so the Board could issue full approval and nothing was left wide open. ~r. 

Moyer explained that anything District staff did would come before the 

Board in terms of a Permit or License Agreement and all of the 

indemnification would be addressed in these Permits or License Agreements. 

Mr. Hake also asked for copies of the Easement regarding the Berm 

Road at the Registry Hotel. Mr. Ward commented that he would send copies 

of the easements to the members in the next few days. 

Mr. Holtan asked whether administration had determined what 

killed all the large bass in the lakes on the Golf Course. Mr. Hake 

suggested that what had happened was that Golf Course personnel had treated 

the Course with certain chemicals which had run off into the lakes thus 

killing the fish. Mr. Ward advised that he would discuss this matter with 

his field personnel and send a full report to the Board. 

Mr. Scofield asked if there were any further developments 

-2247-



Pelican Bay Improvement District 
July 15, 1987 

regarding the Stratford water deposit. Mr. Ward commented that he had 

received a phone call from the Attorney for the Stratford who advi sed him 

that the Stratford's position had not changed, i.e., they still disagreed 

with the District's position. He advised that Mr. Schwam, the Attorney, 

desired to put this issue on hold until such time as he could meet with the 

full Condominium Board and he indicated that if they desired to pursue this 

issue further they would get back in touch with District staff. Mr. Ward 

explained that it has been the Condominium Association's position that the 

District should refund the water deposit to the Condominium Association, a 

position which the District disagrees with. He explained that the reason 

for the District's position had been outlined in several letters and he had 

explained this position both verbally and in writing on numerous occasions. 

Mr. Moyer explained that the only leverage the District has for unpaid 

bills is through the water deposit and if the District adopted a policy of 

transferring water deposits, then the District would end up having to go 

through civil litigation to collect unpaid water bills. 

Mr. Hake asked the Board's approval to contact the Stratford 

Condominium Association to effect a meeting of all concerned parties. The 

Board concurred that this would be a good idea. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the 

meeting was adjourned. Time: 7:15 P.M. 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRI 

-2248-



PELICAN BAY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
WATER/SEWER INVOICES 

PAYEE 

American Water Works 
Aubrey Rogers 
B & H Sales 
Bay Electric 
Tracy H. Bo1esky 

City of Napl es 
Collier County Board 

Of County Commissioners 
Coopers & Lybrand 
Coopers & Lybrand 
Coral Springs Improvement 

District 
Enviropact 
Federal Express Corp. 
Fil e One 
Florida Power & Light 
Government Finance 

Officers Association 
Gulf Oil 
Gulf Shore Associates 

IBM 

J.N. Environmental 
Jackson, Nancy 

Manatron, Inc. 

Mitchell & Stark 
Naples Daily News 
North Trail Auto Parts 
PB&S Chemical Co. 
PBS&J 
Packard Press 
Petty, John 

Pine Ridge Rental 
Plastic Piping Systems 
Puro1ator Courier Corp. 
Robbins Telephone 
Answering Service 

JUNE 1987 

DESCRIPTION 

W/S Portion Operation Manuals 
Wellfield Security 
Meters 
Repair Well Pump #7 
W/S Portion Legal Services April 23, 

1987 Thru May 21, 1987 
Water Service 5/1/87 - 6/1/87 
Building Permit 

Rate Study Expenses - 5/5/87 
Rate Study Expenses - 6/16/87 
W/S Portion June Health & Dental 

Insurance & Office Services 
Water Analyses 
W/S Portion May Courier Service 
W/S Portion May Office Supplies 
W/S Portion May Electric 
W/S Portion Reference Manuals 

Fuel - W/S Inspection 
W/S Portion Feb., Mar., April & May 

Rent & Maintenance 
W/S Portion Maintenance - Displaywriter 

July 1, 1986 thru September 30, 1987 
W/W Analyses 
Reimbursement For Travel Expenses 

& Office Supplies 
W/S Portion Program Patch & License Fee 

Accounting & Utility Programs 
Repair 611 Meter ~</est Boulevard 
Help Wanted Advertising 
W/S Portion Transportation Supplies 
R.O. Plant Chemicals 
\~/S Portion Plan Review Files 
W/S Portion Reference Manuals 
Reimbursement For Chemical Pilot Testing 

Expenses 
Rent Equipment R.O. Plant 
Irrigation Supplies 
W/S Portion May Courier Service 
W/S Portion June Answering Service -

R.O. Plant 

-2249-

AMOUNT 

$ 42.24 
624.70 

1,569.60 
52.58 

1,264.50 

15,307.80 
27.50 

1,621.00 
1,450.00 

508.58 

140.00 
43.75 
15.72 

9,515.78 
13.75 

6.17 
3,371. 88 

723.75 

904.45 
9.88 

699.69 

388.00 
37.05 

224.03 
402.70 
325.00 
12.00 

703.36 

23.28 
83.94 
11.50 
1. 78 



PAYEE 

Smith Aerial 
Smith-Lesher Insurance 
Sunshine Ace Hardware 
Tamiami Ford, Inc. 
U.S. Postmaster 
United Telephone 
Weavers Office Supply 
Weavers Office Supply 
Weavers Office Supply 
Westinghouse Communities 

Of Naples, Inc. 

PELICAN BAY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
WATER/SEWER INVOICES 

JUNE 1987 
(PAGE 2) 

DESCRI PTION 

Aerial Photographs - WWTP 
W/S Portion Dishonesty Bond 
Submersible Pump & R.O. Plant Supplies 
Repair 1983 Ford Ranger 
Postage Stamps 
W/S Portion May Telephone 
W/S Portion May & June Office Expenses 
W/S Portion Filing Cabinets 
W/S Portion IBM Typewriter 
W/S Portion Fuel - January 1987 Thru 

May 1987 

-2250-

AMOUNT 

100.50 
74.00 

134.47 
216.82 
88.00 

369.20 
137.10 
209.25 
409.50 
413.65 



PELICAN BAY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
WATER MANAGEMENT INVOICES 

JUNE 1987 

PAYEE 

American Water Works 
Asgrow Florida Co. 
Billy Bland Fisheries 
Tracy H. Bolesky 

Coral Springs Improvement 
District 

Delta Airlines 
Federal Express Corp. 
File One 
Florida Power & Light 
Government Finance 

Officers Association 
Gulf Oil Corporation 
Gulf Shore Associates 

IBM Corporation 

Jacaranda Landscape 

Nancy Jackson 
~anatron, Inc. 

Naples Daily News 
Naples Daily News 
North Trail Auto Parts 
Packard Press 
PBID W/S Account 
PBS&J 
Purolator Courier Service 
Robbins Telephone 

Answering Service 
Smith-Lesher Insurance 
Tamiami Ford, Inc. 
United Telephone 
U.S. Postmaster 
W.H. Turner 
Weavers Office Supply 
Weavers Office Supply 
Weavers Office Supply 
Westinghouse Communities 

Of Naples, Inc. 

DESCRIPTION 

W/M Portion Operation Manuals 
Shade Cloth 
Japanese Koi - Aquatic Plant Control 
W/M Portion Lega 1 Serv ices - Apr-j 1 

20, 1987 Thru May 29, 1987 
W/M Portion June Health & Dental 

Insurance & Office Services 
Freight - Japanese Koi 
W/M Portion May Courier Service 
W/M Portion May Office Supplies 
Crayton Road Sprinkler Clock - May 
W/M Portion Accounting Manuals 

Fuel 
W/M Portion Feb., Mar., April, & 

May Rent & Maintenance 
W/M Maintenance - Displaywriter 

July 1, 1986 to September 30, 1987 
May R-O-W t~aintenance & Irrigation 

Repairs 
Reimbusement for Travel Expenses 
W/M Portion Program Patch & Annual 

License Accounting Program 
Legal Advertising 
W/M Portion Help Wanted Advertising 
W/M Portion Transportation Supplies 
W/M Portion Reference Manuals 
R-O-W Maintenance 4/15/87 - 5/15/87 
W/M Portion Plan Review Files 
W/M Portion Courier Service 
W/M Portion June Answering Service -

R.O. Plant 
Dishonesty Bond 
Repair 1983 Ford Ranger 
W/M Portion May Telephone 
Postage Stamps 
May Consultation Services 
W/M Portion May Office Supplies 
W/M Portion Filing Cabinets 
t.,,/r~ Porti on Typewri ter 
Fuel - January 1987 Thru May 1987 

-2251-

AMOUNT 

42.46 
257.65 

2,370.00 
40.00 

508.59 

301.48 
43.75 
15.72 
9.28 

13.75 

6.17 
3,371.88 

723.75 

14,983.87 

9.88 
313.45 

64.01 
37.05 

224.05 
12.00 

1,571 .81 
325.00 

11 .50 
l. 79 

74.00 
216.82 
271.03 
88.00 

300.00 
137.11 
209.25 
409.50 
413.65 



e PELICAN BAY IMP~EMENT DISTRICT e 
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATING SUMMARY 

JUNE 1987 

MONTH TO DATE YEAR TO DATE 

VARIANCE VARIANCE 
FISCAL YEAR FAVORABLE FAVORABLE 
1986 BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

Connection Fees $ 830,750 26,880 25,860 ( 1,020) 196,370 590,851 394,481 
Meter Use Fees 28,250 2,250 2,250 0 17,000 80,380 63,380 

USER REVENUE 

Water 482,866 40,695 38,146 ( 2,549) 357,384 387,165 29,781 
Sewer 395,998 33,287 38,278 4,991 312,726 318,810 6,084 
Irrigation 368,298 30,782 38,767 7,985 255,764 269,190 13,426 

TOTAL REVENUE $2,106, 162 133,894 143,301 9,407 1,139,244 1,646,396 507,152 
I 

N 
N PROFESSIONAL FEES 
U1 
N 
I 

$ Engineering 18, 000 4,500 1,902 2,598 13,500 7,000 6,500 
Legal 15,000 1,250 1,265 15 ) 11 ,250 14,255 (3,005) 
Audit 8,058 0 0 0 8,058 8,058 0 
Trust 6,584 0 0 0 6,584 6,584 0 

SYSTEM OPERATING EXPENSES 

Office 23,367 1,947 6,559 ( 4,612) 17,523 21,603 (4,080) 
B i 11 i ng 2,484 207 0 207 1,863 0 1,863 
Insurance 26,894 0 74 74) 26,894 26,968 ( 74) 
Payroll 130,238 10,018 7,198 2,820 100,180 79,357 20,823 
Transportation 9,750 812 871 59) 7,312 1,596 5,716 
Water Qual ity 18,183 1 ,515 1,044 471 13,635 10,917 2,718 
Repairs & Maintenance 75,100 4,092 2,138 1,954 62,824 69,319 ( 6,495) 
Electric 124,103 9,976 9,516 460 94,176 91,733 2,443 
Chemicals 34,411 2,042 403 1,639 28,284 25,407 2,877 
Contingencies 5,000 0 2,346 ( 2,346) 5,000 8,609 ( 3,609) 
City of Naples Water 134,473 11 ,206 15,308 ( 4,102) 100,854 42,382 58,472 
Meters 6,272 < 576 1,570 ( 994) 4,352 29,707 {25,355) 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 637,917 48,141 50,194 ( f ,Q5:D 502,289 443,495 58,794 



e e -
PELICAN BAY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

WATER MANAGEMENT 
OPERATING SUMMARY 

JUNE 1987 

MONTH TO DATE YEAR TO DATE 
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE 

FISCAL YEAR (UNFAVORABLE) (UNFAVORABLE) 
1987 BUDGET BUDGET EXPENSES VARIANCE BUDGET EXPENSES VARIANCE 

MEETING EXPENSE 

Supervisors Fees $ 6,000 500 500 0 $4,500 4,500 0 
Travel Reimbursement 300 25 0 25 225 33 192 
Legal Notification 500 42 64 22) 376 470 94} 

PROFESSIONAL FEES 

Engineering 10,800 900 1,704 804) 3,100 8,747 ( 647) 
Legal 6,000 500 40 460 4,500 4,820 ( 320) 

I Audit 4,500 0 0 0 4,500 8,058 (3,558) 
N 
N Trust 1,500 0 0 0 1,500 1,500 0 
U1 
W 
I 

SYSTEM OPERATING EXPENSE 

Office 18,007 1,501 6,800 (5,299) 13,508 19,435 (5,927) 
Payroll 108,211 8,324 7,478 846 83,240 79,958 3,282 
Transportation 4,334 362 871 ( 509) 3,255 1,437 1,818 
Swale Maintenance 4,000 333 258 75 2,998 1,760 1,238 
Lake Maintenance 17,340 1,445 2,671 (1,226) 13,005 14,367 (1,362) 
Water Quality 6,720 560 0 560 5,040 3,473 1,567 
Insurance 10,694 0 74 ( 74) 10,694 13,814 (3,120) 
Rights-Of-Way 263,117 21,926 14,993 6,933 197,336 135,707 61 ,629 
Water Connection 70,719 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Water Use 17,908 1,492 1,572 80) 13,429 7,737 5,692 
Renewal & Replacement 6,000 500 0 500 4,500 0 4,500 
Contingencies 8,000 0 300 300i 8,000 8,550 ( 550) 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 564,650 38,410 37,325 1,085 378,706 314,366 64,340 



• 

NAPLES DAILY NEWS 
Published Dally Except Saturday 

Naples, Florida 33940 

Affidavit of Publication 
State of Florida 
County of Collier 

Before the undersigned authority, personally appeared 

Nina Iverson , who on oath says that 

he is the Ass' t SecretarYof the Naples Daily News. 
a daily newspaper published by Collier County Publishing 
Co., Inc., at Naples, Collier County. Florida, that the 
attached copy of advertisement, being a 

Notice of PubJic Meeting 

in the matter of _7.!..-'/~1...:.,5~/~8=-7-'---..:P=-::::.e=-1=i=-c=an=-B==aysL-__ _ 

Improvement District 

in the Court, was published in 
said newspaper in the issues of 

June 29, JuJy 6, 1987 

Affiant funher says that the said Naples Daily News is a newspaper 
published by Collier County Publishing Co., Inc., at Naples, in said 
Collier County, Florida and that the said newspaper has heretofore 
been continuously published in said Collier County. Florida, each day, 
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
Naples, in said Collier County, Florida, for a period of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; 
and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any 
person, firm or corporation any discount. rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advenisement for publication 
in the said newspaper. '). " 

J'Z----:!-/)'L/'-.../ G{ t.---e /~.?---

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 6th day 

of July .". A.D"~J 8~ 7/lZtfftt1;Lkd4f" ( 
.J:.! a. _RuWlC---­r Notary Public, State of Rorida-

Mv Commission !xpires Sepl. 1fl, 1969 My Commission Expires 

-2254-

NOTICE QF PUBLiC MEETING 
Notice I, he"'ebv ';Iven of a meeting of 

the Boord of Supervisors of the Pellcon 
Bav Improvement Olstl"kt In the Naples 
FederO'l Saving, .. Loan Association 
Building. 5801 Pel1con 8ay 80ulevard, 
f:lfth Floor .. Napl ... P1orlda." Wednes­
daY, JulY 15, ,...,,-ot 4:. P.M. The IltUr­
pose of ttlls mMtI". ,. to i:Ionduc:t ...,.ral 
buSl""s of 'the district aM 10 hOld a Pub­
tic Hearl"', for the flUrpose of .olleltfnCl 
Public; comment. on the proposed fisCOI 
year 1918 water Management Budget. 

As tltlten,' Input Is requested, COt'1es ' 
on the proposed Water Mona .. ment 
budPt mov be reviewed at the Dtstr1ct'l 
attlcelocated at .01 Laurel Oak Orlve,_ 
Suite 510. Naples, Ftorlda, beglnnln" 
.June 29,1987. Addlflonal1y.1hls notlceod­
vises that, If a person decideS to appeal 
anv decision made by the Pellcon 8ay 
lmprovement District Boord of Supervi­
sors, with respect to any matter consld­
.red at this meeting, he will n •• d a 
.. ecord of the proc.edlngs and that, for 
such purpose, he may Mea to ensure tttot 
'a verbOtlm record of the proceedln,s Is 
made, which r.cord Includes the .t.stl­
mony and .vldenceUPOn which the ap­
.,ealls to be based. Comments may .1· 
'ther be submitted In written form prior to 
:the scheduled meeting or may be heard 
on the day and time IPtICHted for the PUb­
lic hearl".. 
PELICAN BAY 
lMPROVEMENT DI$TRICT 
COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
GARY L. MOYE R 
OISTRICT MANAGER 

iJune 29, July ,"0. 2140 


